Remon Das

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir,

Remon Das <remon@cross-world.com>

Thursday, May 09, 2019 10:29 AM

'mosleh@cross-world.com’; 'GM Saiful’; 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'
'Md. Ziaul Islam’; 'Maruf Ahmed'; ‘Monjurul karim’
Money Requisition for ELB_Electromart

Please kindly approve the advance money for below mention substation projects:

Sl Project Amount (BDT) Purpose Responsible
Person
1 Electromart Ltd Gouvt. Fee: 95,190 BDT ELB with Govt. Mr. Remon
(11KV, 3150KVA and | Miscellaneous: 1,50,000 BDT Fee (Licensing & Mr. Azad
1000KVA Substation) | Total: 2,45,190 BDT Permission)

Note That: Yesterday CWPL received 3,76,000 BDT from customer for ELB purpose.

Thanks.

Regards,

Remon Das | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Design, Installation & Commissioning (DIC) Dept. |
Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 |m: 01708483870 | f: (880 2) 5881

5160 | w: www.cross-world.com

B% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended

recipient(s).
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